PUBLIC NOTICE

NOTICE OF RECOUNT FOR THE OFFICE OF SCHOOL BOARD MEMBER FOR THE
STOCKBRIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT IN THE SPRING ELECTION

TO: All Candidates On The Ballot For the Office Of School Board Member for the
Stockbridge School District and Other Interested Persons

FROM: Ann Holzer, Stockbridge School District Clerk

SUBIJECT: Recount of the Votes Cast for the Office of School Board Member for the
Stockbridge School District in the Spring Election

DATE: April 7, 2025

A recount of the votes cast at the April 1, 2025 Spring Election for the office of School Board
Member for the Stockbridge School District will begin at the time and location set forth
below:

Calumet County Courthouse - 8:00am on Tuesday, April 8, 2025, Room
019 (Board Room)

A copy of the recount petition is attached. This notice is given pursuant to Wis. Stat 9.01(2).

You have the right to be present and to be represented by counsel to observe and challenge
the votes cast and the board of canvassers’ decisions at the election.

*Notice of recount date change from 04/09 to 04/08 to be in compliance



